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RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid Fax: 1-877-558-2349 
 
Bid E-mail Address:  
soumissionsest-bidseast@pc.gc.ca 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for 
responses to the bid solicitation. Bids submitted 
by email directly to the Contracting Authority or 
to any other email address may not be 
accepted.  
 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. 
The Parks Canada Agency (PCA) is not 
responsible for any transmission errors. Emails 
with links to bid documents will not be accepted. 

 
 

REVISION 002 TO AN 
INVITATION TO TENDER  
 
 

The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Gatineau, QC 

 Title: 
Interpretation Services at Cap-de-Bon-Desir Interpretation and 
Observation Centre and at the Marine Environment Discovery 
Centre, Saguenay-St. Lawrence Field Unit 

Solicitation No.: 
5P300-21-0336/A 

Date: 
March 11, 2022 

Amendment No.: 
002 

Client Reference No.: 
PR 10212323 

GETS Reference No.: 
PW-22-00985640 

 

Solicitation Closes: 
At: 2:00PM 
On: March 17, 2022 

Time Zone: 
EDT  

 

F.O.B.: 

Plant: ☐      Destination: ☒      Other: ☐ 

Address Enquiries to: 
Christine Piché 

Telephone No.: 
873-355-8841 

Fax No.: 
1-877-558-2349 

Email Address: 
Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
13, chemin du Cap-de-Bon-Désir, Les Bergeronnes, Qc G0T 1K0 
41, rue des Pilotes, Les Escoumins, Qc GoT 1G0 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER 

Vendor/ Firm Name: 
 

Address: 
 

Telephone No.: 
 

Fax No.: 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ Firm 
(type or print): 
 

Signature: 
 

Date: 

 

mailto:soumissionsest-bidseast@pc.gc.ca
mailto:Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca


Solicitation No.: 
5P300-21-0336/A 

Amendment No.: 
002 

Contracting Authority: 
 

Christine Piché 

Client Reference No.: 
PR 10212323 

Title: 
Interpretation Services at Cap-de-Bon-Desir Interpretation and Observation Centre and 
at the Marine Environment Discovery Centre, Saguenay-St. Lawrence Field Unit 
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Amendment 002 
 
The following is hereby amended: 
 

A. Answer questions from Bidders; 

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q7. Question concerning Annex c – Insurance Requirements of the Request for Proposal:  
 
a) item f: What does the term "Blanket Contractual Liability" mean? Is point f the equivalent of a request 

for a bond concerning contractual provisions? 
 
b) point h: As a Quebec contractor, we are subject to Quebec law, i.e. the Civil Code of Quebec and not 

to Common Law; it is de facto the protection of the CNESST that applies. Can you confirm that this 
point does not apply to a Quebec company or reword it if necessary? 

 
c) point i: Does Parks Canada want an extended damage insurance coverage that extends to federally 

owned equipment? If so, in what amount? 
 
 
A7. For questions about insurance, you should consult your insurer for information and advice 
  

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


